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Columbus Consolidated Government 

Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item 

 

DATE:  July 22, 2025 

 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

August 15, 2025 

 

1. Design and Construction Services for Columbus Pickleball Facility – RFP No. 26-

0006 

Scope of RFP 

Columbus Consolidated Government (the City) is requesting proposals from qualified 

contractors to engage a Design-Builder to design and construct the new Columbus 

Pickleball Facility. The facility will be located at 1641 3rd Avenue and be compromised 

of twenty-seven (27) pickleball courts, including sixteen (16) covered courts. The facility 

will also include bathroom and concession facilities. Approximately one-hundred four 

(104) parking spaces will be constructed to support the facility within the existing rights 

of way of 3rd Avenue and 17th Street.  The estimated budget for this project is $7,000,000.  

 

The selected Design-Builder will be responsible for all aspects of the design and 

construction. 

 
 


